\ TERREBONNE DOMESTIC

‘ Warer DistricT
Terrebonne Domestic Water District
Position #1 Velda Aldose

8300 5th Terrebonne OR 97760 Position #2 Jim Wilhelm
Phone: 54- 548 2727 Position #3 kevin Byrne
Email : tdwd@bendbr and.co Position #4 Eric [Fisher

Website: ht’tps l/tdwd orq/ Position #5 Matt|Banton

Regular Public Board Meeting
January 14th, 2024

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 1800 hours on January 14th, jwith 5

directors present: Eric Fisher, Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne, Velda Aldous and Matt Banton
attended via Zoom. Also present was District Manager Dan Bruce. No members of the p
were present. There were no members of the public on Zoom.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

ublic

Minutes: Minutes for the December public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see

minutes). Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded
Velda. VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Matt-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unan

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report).

reported $6,306 in income, $24,590 of expenses and -$18,283 of net income for the mot
December. Current accounts showed onhand funds of $842,949. Velda made a motion t
board accept the financial report and the checks as presented, seconded by Kevin.

VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Matt-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously,

President's: Report: President has nothing to report at this time.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)
Well on 5th: Dan noted that all work on this well was completed to the satisfaction of us
customer. As per Dan’s standards the area was better than the project began.
2020 Audit: Dan was confident that this audit would be in our hands this week. This will
last audit we have done by this vendor.

Election 2025: Dan reminded Eric, Velda and Matt that they all must register to run in the
coming elections if they were inclined to continue on the board. Deadline is March to sigf

Business Discussed: ODOT HWY 97 Project: Dan noted that this project continues to
forward. The laying of the pipe for us has not started but should be starting soon. Jim as

by
mously.

Kevin

th of
nat the

and the

be the

up.

move
ed if




the pipe running from 11th to 13th for us would be contracted and Dan assured us it was in the
plan.
SDOA Conference: The board was reminded that the SDAO conference was scheduled for

7th-9th of February. Kevin noted he would not be able to attend. Jim noted that his preséntation
would be on Sat the 8th at 1030 hours for anyone interested.

Other Business Discussed: None
Next Regular Board Meeting: February 11th, 2024 @ 1800 hours @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 1820 hours
Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm

Secretary TDWD
Recorded Action Points




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended January 31, 2025

Prepared on

February 11, 2025
|

|

For management use only

| |




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

............................................................................................................................

Balance Sheet

2/6




Profit and Loss

January 2025

Total
REVENUE
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,109.51
Total 46500 Investments 3,109.51
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 26,512.24
41200 Service Fees 731.50
Total 46550 OR-LB-26 Water Inceme 27,243.74
Total Revenue 30,353.25
GROSS PROFIT 360,353.25
EXPENDITURES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 12,821.25
61030 Payroll Taxes 1,098.69
61040 Employee Health ins 631.00
61070 Employee Retirement 1,224.21
Total 61600 OR-LB- 30 Persannel-Services 15,775.15
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,204.33
62012 Utilities - Other 120.00
Tetal 62010 Utilities 232433
62020 Operating Supplies 742.56
62030 Testing expense 84.00
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 337.68
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 311.67
62072 Property Insurance 786.50
Tetal 62076 Insurance 1,098.17
62080 Bookkeeping 879.89
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 975.84
62110 Education
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 920.00
Total 62116 Education | 920.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 234.04
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 332.59
Total 62166 Bank Charges 566.63
62170 Billing support 179.57

Terrebonne Domestic Water District




Total

62180 Computer Software 459.02
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 282.00
62200 Fuel 51.13
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 406.54
- 62230 Refund ; 81.26
Tetal 62600 OR-LB-31 Operations 9,388.62
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 10,097.33
70200 Equipment 5,132.29“
Total 76600 Cagital Outlay 15,220.62
~ Total Expanditures ‘ 40,393.39
NET OPERATING REVENUE ~ -16,640.14
NET REVENUE | i $-16,640.14

Terrebonne Domestic Water District

e
476



W
51

101ISI 1918 AN DIISBLLIO SULOOBLIS |

19'88/°88 a|qeded sysodsp Jawolsnd 0006z
298161 ajqeded |joihed 00gye
Sefi[igerT ueimng BYO
8/°96€8 efgeied sjunoodw feloL
8Y'96£'6 elqeAed SIUNCOY 00002
ofgeAe SiUNe3aF
SeM[IgerT usImng
semgery
ALIND3 ANV S3LLITEGvYIT
STYSEBITES -~ Fall STISSV TVIOL
8CEIS'E62T Slessy pexid fele L
66'80S°ELG' |- uoneroeIded PereINWNY 0065 |
00c66°6E SoRIYRA 00957 TeleL
00'€66'6E [ LOZ 00GZAaH OPEIBAIIS ArBUD 019G1
S9|oIYSA 0095 |
00°008°2 sluLad ¥ sjuawase] 00¥S|
00216 pue 00ES |
00°€8G°2L Jossy siybry Jorem 0025
6S°01¥°G95°E walsAg 1ol 00161
89'c18'G8 Juswdinb3 0005}
sjessy pexi
16082528 sjessyjueTing fele I
cL9e6'9T ~ S|essyuenng I8GQ FeleL
96'256'% - sesuadxg predeid 00271
GO 1S¥'9 Kioyuenu| 000 1
62891 - a|qeniaoay sjjig JoteM 00G | |
$19SS\F UBIING 1BYIQ
GZSYE'808 sjunessyueg relo L
‘8EBI99LL ~ sjueunseAu JroT 60561 EIeL
95°68. V1 2/294# pund usodeq dID71 0vEGL
¥£'2€0°G2 L/29# pund Ods - dIDT 06501
¥8'6¥2'6.5 PEGGH# PUN4 JUBWISOAU| dIDT 02501
WAz WA S8h# 90IMOS HgeQ - dIDT 01501
SJuBWISaAU| |97 000+
25'2LE'22 [eJousy) -//8¢- 8jeIsio| 1814 00201
GE'ESE6 90Sp-yueg 00101
sjuneldy ueg
sjessyuenno
S138sV
TeleL

Gzoz [ 1e Arenuep jo sy

190US eouereg



Total

Tetal Other Current Liabilities 40,707.29

Tetal Current Liabilities 50,103.77
Tetal Liabilliies 50,103.77

Equity

32000 Retained Earnings S 1,082,764.26
32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63
32600 SDC Revenues 59,031.00
33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52
Net Revenue 85,835.07
Total Equiity . 3,068,750.48

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,118,854.25

Terrebonne Domestic Water District 8/6




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Statement of Activity Comparison

July 2024 - January 2025

TOTAL

JUL 2024 - JAN 2025

Ju

L 2023 - JAN 2024 (PY)

Revenue
40500 Investments

45050 Interest Income 21,848.87 21,495.27
Total 46560 Investments 21,848.87 21,495.27
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 289,790.27 273,131.43
41200 Service Fees 6,898.02 5,133.20
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00 6,097.50
Total 46556 OR-LB-26 Water Income 296,688.29 284,362.13
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 235.00
Tetal Revenue $318,537.16 $306,092.40
GROSS PROFIT $318,537.16 $306,092.40
Expenditures

61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services

61020 Payroll Expenses 89,967.01 80,629.67

61030 Payroll Taxes 7,317.87 6,511.72

61040 Employee Health ins 4,417.00 4,100.95

61070 Employee Retirement 8,569.47 7,587.52

61080 Workers Comp 2,101.08 2,536.83
Total 61660 OR-L.B- 30 Persennel-Senvices 112,372.43 101,366.69
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations

62010 Utilities

62011 Utilities - Electric 27,922.60 22,669.27
62012 Utilities - Other 2,049.17 1,649.99

Total 62016 Utilitias 28,871.77 24.319.96

62020 Operating Supplies 2,413.72 1,168.42

62030 Testing expense 477.00 534.00

62040 Office Supplies 493.10 788.98

62050 Postage, Mailing Service 2,513.38 2,764.38

62060 Legal 10,740.70 2,776.25

62070 Insurance

62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 2,801.67 5,152.51
62072 Propenty Insurance 5,072.00 1,534.76

Total 62676 Insurance 1,873.67 6,687.27

62080 Bookkeeping 6,026.09 5,356.78

62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 985.33 67.96

62110 Education

62114 Travel 155.56 51.75
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 1,295.00 460.00
Total 62116 Edueation 1;450.56 511725

Accrual Basis Tuesday, February 11, 2025 11:56 AM GMT-08:00




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Statement of Activity Comparison

July 2024 - January 2025

TOTAL
JUL 2024 - JAN 2025 JUL 2023 - JAN 2024 (PY)
62140 Auditing 597.50
62150 Backflow Expense 6,365.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 1,069.20 1,616.19
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 6,191.46 4,733.77
Total 62160 Bank Charges 7,260.66 €,349.96
62170 Billing support 1,778.91 944.01
62180 Computer Software 3,114.02 2,028.24
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 1,818.41 2,091.31
62200 Fuel 1,280.75 1,044.97
62210 Printing and Copying 33.75 115.00
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 3,559.69 3,523.27
62230 Refund 802.07 1,244.51
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Oparations 83,191.68 €8,681.32
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 32,006.29 30,533.88
70200 Equipment 5,132.29
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 37,138.58 30,533.88
Tetal Expenditures $232,762.09 $200,581.89
NET OPERATING REVENUE $85,835.67 $165,510.51
$85,835.7 $165,510.51

NET REVENUE

Accrual Basis Tuesday, February 11, 2025 11:56 AM GRMT-08:00

2/



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Statement of Activity Comparison
January 2025

TOTAL
JAN 2025 JAN 2024 (PY)
Revenue
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,109.51 3,5649.48
Total 46500 Investmants 3,169.51 3,549.48
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 26,512.24 25,678.49
41200 Service Fees 731.50 795.00
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00
Total 46550 OR-LB-26 Water Inceme 27,243.74 2647349
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 0.00
Tetal Revenue $30,353.25 $30,022.97
GROSS PROFIT $30,353.25 $30,022.97
Expenditures
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 12,821.25 11,475.01
61030 Payroll Taxes 1,098.69 984.52
61040 Employee Health ins 631.00 585.85
61070 Employee Retirement 1,224.21 1,095.84
61080 Workers Comp 0.00 252.90
Total 61600 ©R-1.B- 30 Persennel-Senvices 15,775.15 14,394.12
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,204.33 1,984.23
62012 Utilities - Other 120.00 560.77
Total 62016 Utilitios 2,324.33 2,5489.00
62020 Operating Supplies 742.56 119.85
62030 Testing expense 84.00
62040 Office Supplies 115.00
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 337.68 250.94
62060 Legal 888.75
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 311.67 415.00
62072 Property Insurance 786.50 714.25
Total 62076 Insurance 1,098.17 1,129.25
62080 Bookkeeping 879.89 784.78
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 975.84
62110 Education
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 920.00 460.00
Total 62116 Edueation 926.00 460.60
/2

Accrual Basis Tuesday, February 11, 2025 11:57 AM GMT-08:00




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Statement of Activity Comparison
January 2025

TOTAL
JAN 2025 JAN 2024 (PY)
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 234.04 274.76
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 332.59 365.21
Total 621660 Bank Charges 566.63 639.97
62170 Billing support 179.57 197.08
62180 Computer Software 459.02 898.24
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 282.00 308.00
62200 Fuel 51.18 178.61
62210 Printing and Copying 115.00
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 406.54 359.44
62230 Refund 81.26 162.11
Tetal 62000 OR-1B-31 Operations 9,388.62 9,151.97
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 10,097.33
70200 Equipment 5,132.29
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 15,229.62
Tetal Expenditures $40,393.39 $23,546.09
NET OPERATING REVENUE $-10,040.14 $6,476.88
NET REVENUE $-16,040.14 $6,476.88
Accrual Basis Tuesday, February 11, 2025 11:57 AM GMT-08:00 22




259611 G202 'L L 9o ‘Aepsany

SnuIARY 1IN

MUIAOY JFO 1N

seInypIRdx3 1RO [BOL
KaumBuguos 00108

sampuRdx3 J2RO

snusimy Bunesedo 19N

%SB0C  99'996°0F § ZO0SZ'ES & LTSN & %SEE  0B0IS'ES § 2Z0'COM'8S § 88UNM'S § %S0l ZLTLE'LS § Z0'SZO'vY S OLIVEL § %E9ZS  L9'SI6ZS § TO'SLE'GZ §- SUOVE'SZS %80T 8L'HT8'Ss § Z0'00M'SL § 9LVELIVS %B0Z0Z-  08008'ZS § Z0TLS'LL § BLEEE'SES
%000 19'999'k  § £9'999'F  § 000 $ %000  [9999'} § 19999’ §& 000 $ %000 29999')  § 19'999'L & 000 $ %000 19'999'h  § l9'999'h  §~ 000 $ %000 £9999'L  § 19'999°L & 000 $ %000 19'999'L  § 29'999'L &~ 000 S
%000 19'999'h  $ 19999'k  § 000 $ %000  [9'999'h & 19999'k  $ 000 $ %000 9998’k & 19'989'L  § 000§ %000 19'999'k & [9'998'h  § 000  § %000 /9999’ § 19'999'h $ 000 S %000 19'999'h & 19'999'h  § 000§
%000 [9'999'): 29999't %000 19999’k 19'999'L %000  £9'999'L 19999'L %000 19999t 19999'L %000 29'999'L 29999t %000 19999'L- 29999}
%SLLE  66'66Z'6C § SL'TeS'lS § 9TER'BL $- %LVE-  £TYKS'S § SET96Y'9S $ BEUVL'S § %9LBl-  SY'SOS'0S  § SEBSE'ZY § OLUKE'L § %L9US-  00°6yZ'LS § STB0SUZT $- SUOVE'SZTS %9E'eSi-  bSLOL'BS S SCEEK'SL $- OLPELIPS %PEEZZ-  SLVEZ'LS § SESy8'sl § 8LBee'ses
%1067 LLY8L'09 S LO'SLLYE § OCOSSPC § %sSSlh  PB0ST6y § LOSILP8 § LVDITSCS %IZEY  IvSvLiBY S I0S/L'8 S 096C99TS %9E0y 7885505 & LOGILYB § GLDIZPES %VBZE  PLOSESS § LOSILVE § ITVVELLS %B86c  VBOL60S S LOSILVE S LIVOREES
%LVE  LVPLELY $- 19720'8F §  02'80L $ %089l  LIESE'6E & L9720'8Y § 96°890°8 § %LL'SL  L9Upy'Oy $ [92Z0'8F § 00'SLS'L § %STLL  pUSs'Tp & 19°220'8Y § OTSSK'S § %000 9ze0'8y §& 292z0'8Y 000 $ %iz0 L0'1268'Ly & 19'Zz0'8Y § 09')0} S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 o 000 000 000
%y + gy L92z0'8y 0804 %089L  LLEGE'EE- 192208y 96'890'8 %LLSL L9 lbvOV 19220'sy 00628'L %OE'LL L2952 £97220'8y oz ssy's %000 L9zz0'sy L9Te0'sy %1Z0 1011262y L9ze0'sy 09'L0+
oo 000 000 000 oo 000
%BV'SE  STSOP'CL & 10089'07 § SY'WIZL  § %6ESS  6LVEZE & 1008907 $ TTSSK'ILS %BSHY  OVSIEZ  § 10°0BS'OZ § LO'bSE'SLS %EY'SS  69'0/8'8 & 10'089'0Z § ZC'EOSTLS %ZLBI  ZUSES'S S L00SS'0Z § 6TVHLZILS %ISES  SYEOM'E  § L00BI0Z S 9S0L2ALS
%000 £E€80 £E£80T %000  E£CE£807T- £€€80T %000 ££ €802 ££'€80'Z %000 £E'E80'T ££€80°C %000 EEEB0'T ££'€80'7 %000 £E €80T €EE80T
%lzge 980T 19991 69°€9- %OT1ZL pbSE 29991 11208 %OE09 2199 19991 05001 %OLSE  LL20b 9991 0565 %bO6EL 2069 29991 [2at-4 %EEPLL  BEET 29991 s9'061
%LLL6 9961 198 10'ses %zelL €8Tzl 19158 veaLy %00ZVL  6b'LZT 19195 91692 %SLEE  80'LE 19195 8505 %IE00L  OL'F 2918 5808 %izTL  6v oSk 2918 8116¢
000 00sHL oo'ehL 000 000 oo szt sLepL
%C6'9S L2 L0 00052 6z 2vL %LpTEe €999l o005z e %HSOLL 9L 9T 0005z se9zz %eysL syl 00052 ss8e %TL9zh 1659 00052 lesie %BEOSL  PESTL 0008z vE'SIE
%000 96T 19168 BLLEL 199 19162 ooz %lSesT  €eZop 19162 oovsL USYEL  vLSLT 29162 Ly'295 %000  L9°L6T 19'162 %000 19162 29162
%bees €96 oozl LelL WPESLS  LLVES ooz e %ZE'EYS  GL¥09 oo'szh suezs %PESE €8 00'sgh 26 %ESE €85 oozt 261 WHECLS  LLVEL oo'ser e
%ELOLL EE LY L9162 0'6ee %PEVL  SBVL 9162 [4:3%4 %518 OLTLl- 19162 15621 %1619 oOLTLL 19162 25621 %E0VSL 6528k 19'16¢ sTevy %L908 659G 29162 484
KYELIL  Ly'66 S £€EeB  § 03786 § %ZeSPL LS § €088 § L6012 § %BO'SLL 99'SZL S SUEEB  § 66896 S %2l9L 997IS S EEEE8  § 6GSYEL § %BLOvE  9BESE  § SUCE8  § 6MTLML § %S9'8ZL  SLPEZ  $ sUELs S 60TLOM S
88562 9€°6L 50290’ 50°290'L 8vv28 8528 68202't o€ L02'L sL8z0'L S1'820'L woes ot
el el el L 1seL 1S VEL 09'8EL oggeL vo'svL vo'spL 198 19581
%000 eeees seees %000  eeEEs seees %000 eeees se'ees %000  eeEee seeee %000  €eees- eeese %000 eeeee eeeeg
%000 E£78GE- se95e %000  EEESE seese %000 €£78GE- £8'86¢ %000  €e'8gE" e£'85e %000  £c85e £e85e %000 se8se- ee8se
%000 19991y~ L9991y %000 L9981y 19981 %000 19991 L9'99L'y %000 L1999k L9991y %000 29981y 29'99L% HYEVL L1895 29994y 05 265
%000 19916'T 29916'C %000 L9916 19916 %000 [99L6T- 19916'C %000 L9916 199162 %000 29916 29'916'C %000 19916'C 19916
%000 eSe8E  § £LEEE S 000 $ %000  €0E8E & £TEEE  § 000§ %000  ££€8E & SULES  § 000  § %esus €28 $ £eRBE  § OU9LE S %ITD  6Y'ESE S ECEET S VBEZ  § %OEVE  l9NUsz & eoEse § ek §
%000 SEEEL eetEL %000  £eEEL seeel %000 EEEEL segel %9218T  L9°WT eeeel oosze %000  EEEEl eeeel %000 se ek secel
%000 1999k 19991 %000 L999k 19991 %000 2999} 19991 %000 L9'99L 19991 %OEVL  €8THL- 29'99L veee %E06L  SEVE L9991 zLiel
%000 €EE8- seeg %000  €e€E seeg %000  £eEE €e'e8 %000 eceR ££E8 %000 seeg €ees %000 eces sete
%000 00'SZH oozl %000 00zl ooszL %000 00'GZL- ooszh %000 00'SZL oo'szL %000 00SZh- oo'szh %65'L L3-8 oo'set &6
%000 05202 05202 %000 08 L0z 05202 %000 0§20z 05 202 %000 05402 05202 %000 05 L0z 05202 %000  0G202 05202
%8LEQL  LviE seees 0898 %BLEOL  LvLE ecees 08v98 LEOL LbIE se'ees ogveg %BLEOL  LvME eeees o8¥s8 %ZZ 0L ZLOL eeees 0s'eve %ZZloL  LLOL eeeen o5'er8
%VL88  STEYL & 0STUL'L  $ STEIM S %bl83 STV & 0STLE'L S STETM'L § %bi88  STEVL & OSZTL'L  § STEZVL § YbL88  STEVL & OSTZ'L  § STGZV) § %YLSS  STEVL & OSULL § STEILL § % B8 STyl & 0522 § STEIL §
%SL88 9506 €808 TyLL %G.88 8506 €808 I %SL88 8505 €808 sThLL %SL88 9506 £a08 STrL %S.88 8506 €808 STyiL %g188 8506 €808 T
%pl88 197G 19197 oSy %pL88 192G L9190 00sKy %pL88 1975 19°29% [ %yL8e 197G 19299 006y %yi8e 925 19197 oSty wbLes 1975 L9190 cos
o 000 000 000 000 000
%96GL  09050')- 000sT'L 05°661 %YEBEL  0ZTYL'} 000s2Z'L 0TTE6'T %09EPL  00SYS 0005’1 00G84' %ZEQ0L 007 00052'H 00¥STL %000 00082Z'L- 00052’y %0009 000SZ'E coosz'h 00005
%0IZ6  6pTe 1991% 8Lvee %e8z  evaTy 2991 oL %95'98L  6909€ 1991y seLLL %P0l8  668L 991 89288 %00V8 1999 2991 000se %sLle  eveLs 991y vz gee
%000 L9162 L9162 %eILL  LSTE 19162 0160z BLELE 191 19162 0082 %000 19’162 19162 %000 2916z 29'16¢ %000 19162 L9'16C
%000 000ST 0005z %0r95 00601 a00sz 00'1pL %09'€E 00991 00082 oovs %000  000SZ ooosz %09EE 0099k~ 00052 oovs %098 0099L 00052 o8
%05ES  SLEBL 1991y e %9209 6569k 1991 80152 %IEGL  89TGE- 1594y 869 %Ll L8see 1901 0808 %osTIL  zETS 2991 6689y %192EL  1L9GH 199 8eEls
WKTLL OLOEL  $ EE'R0Z'E  § STELYT  $ %yELS  SEAT  § ETBOX'E S LV'OSET § %ZOTYL SLOSE's  § SUS0T'C  § SvEss’y § %LV69) 89'BCTT S ECWOT'E S LUUSY'S § %EE66L  YEVOL'E  $ ELB0Z'T  $ [9TMp'9 § %0BO0SL  SCT6ST  $ ELEOCE  § 8T008'S §
%LvLL  EOr £21902 68191 %L06C 9Q0ELE ££802 667185 %99 ELL  SPESL e 900 82198 %8008  0G'Ib- ££'802 €899 %Ir69Z  90€GE €907 6195 %I pELLL £€80C 6896
%ETLL  9LE8Y 00000'€ rasle' %O0ESL  T60S9" 00000°€ 80'6VET %680Vl 0L9ZZ'L 00'000'€ oLeeey %L9SLL  BLOLLT 00'000'e 8lLOLL'S %YOS6L  8C'LSB'T 00ao00'e 82158's %VLOBL  BLYOLT coo000'e 6L voL's
000 000 000 000 000 000
oo 000 000 o0 oo 000
%ECE0L LE'SES  § EEUO0'SL § b9L09'9L § %89L6  VETLE & TEZL0'OL § 66'669'SLS %896  YETLE & £CZL0'OL § 66669'SLS %OVZOL VE'SSS  § ECTL0'9L § LOUSKOLS %BY'L6  STTLE & EETL0'9L S 86'663'SLS %ZT0L  B9BSE  § ECTLODL S LOTEVSLS
%ELTIZ 0Z'SSE 059Le or'18 %000  0S9LE ogoLe 000 %000 05 9le ogoLe 0o %EEEEC 8L LYY os9le 89251 %000 059l og'sie a0 %ezTziz  0Z95e ogoLe oLy
%0000, 00" szvee't 1zee's %0000L  $OT- sevee't WTYEZ'L %0000L 5O sevezL 1ZVZe’L %0000 00 sevee LZpeZ’t  %0000L  bOO- sTvee't 1Pl %0000k OO szree't vz
%E966  €ET se'te9 00°1e9 %e966  ££T eeeeo 00'1e9 %966  £€T ee'een oo'leg %E966  EET £eeen o0'les %EYB6  E£T- €eee9 aoie9 %E9Es  EEZ- eeees oo'Lea
%BIYE  BLGE- 00'240'L o't %vOSE  Lb'ES- 00220'+ £9°€20'k %YOSE  LyES 00'2£0'L £9ECO'L %YOSE  LpES 00220 £5€20'} %EOSE  BYES- 00°2L0'h 25°€20' %p900L  S8Y 00420'% S8€80'}
%0L10L  9ZRIZ seizazy 1eEE0'eL %0000L 000 sziz8T) §Z'128'TL  %0000L 000 sz1z8'zl §Z1292L  %0000L 000 seLes’zL ST1IZ8TL  %0000L 000 szies'zL STIZ8TL  %0000L 000 sziz8'Th sz128'zL
000 000 oo 00 0o w0
%EVEZ  ZTLY88'0Z ¢ 99'U6L'AZ § PE'90S'S  § %LLZVL  62'860'7) § 99'BL2'ST § SO'TLTOPS %60'S0L  YO'0SL'T  § SUSINZY  § OL9lS'PYS  %O0TOF  8L'089 $ 99'99V'/S $ VEOSI'SSS %ISI0L  Lr9gZ'L  § 99°IYE's9 § cH'85'69S %8S00L  62'TST $ 99'626'89 § s6TeL'EIS
%ELEZ  ZLVEB'0Z & SO'IBLAZ § YE'R0S'D  § %LlTyl 6E'060'7L § S9UBLZI'SZ § SO'TLSOPS %60'S0L FO0SLZT  § 99'9Lp'Zy § OLoLSPYS %OTLOL 81069 § 99'99V/S § v0SL'83S %IWIOL  LL9TT'L S OULYC'S) § SYBISE9S %ECO0L  6ZE9Z  § 99626'BI § S626/'69 S
000 000 000 000 oo 000 000 000 a0 000 00 o
%8LTL  e8'BYY'IZ $= 99U6SPT § ©aTWI'E  $§ %00SHL 8L'SSS'lL § 99BLO'SZ § VOPEZUES %SOLOL  VETSK'L  § 99'9ls’st § 09'692'lvS  %byOOL 8S'0VT $ 99'098'9 § VZUOM'SSS %ITIOL  piveL $ 99°Il'SY § 08'GES'99S %PLES 29vLL § 99%62£'99  $ PO'SSH'99 S
%000  ££'805" £€'805 000 %000  ££'80G" ££'805 %000 €805 890§ 00 %000  £€°805" £2805 000 %000 €S0 ££°805 000 %000 £€'805" £€805 000
%0Z60L  L9°9L seees ow'ols %Tv'eLL 28199 seees SLSEP'L  %Op'SPL  L9'19E eeeen 0056l WibPSL  69°€SH eeees 2048TL  %OMLEL  L919Z ee'ees 00SE0'L  %ZLZZ  86'BYY eeees SEveL
%09'6 Lb240'e 0008Z'€T £82£2'T %SOV 6FIOPLL 00 LEE'VT 68°88L°GE  %OLYOL 09'665'L 0062b'8e 09pL000F %S00 TT'S6T 00'628'es 2T0Z8ES  %Z9LOL 08 0VO'L 00°00v'%9 080VY'SS  %IG'I0L 69286 0088679 69°0£6'S9
o0 000 000 000 0o 000
%OLLZL LLYSS  § 000097 § ILWAL'E  § %600z 10'sts  § 000097 § LO'SSL'E § %0ZUZL OL'OL  § 000097 § OLUOT'E § %GLLLL 09'6vh  § 000097 § OUBKO'E § %ZO'LLL 9KV $ 00009T $ EOTVO'S § U%YESLL  ISUEY  § 00009 § LELLO'S §
%0LLZL  LLYOS 000092 HWyeL'e %690CL L0 8eS 000092 1o'geLe %0Z'LZL  OLL0L 00'009'2 oLoe’e %ETLLL  09'6bY 000087 09'6v0'e %TOLLL  £9TYY 00009'2 £92p0'e %YEOLL LB LEY 000092 16280'e
oo 000 oo 00 oo 000
39Bpng  jeBpng senc  jebpng [enjoy  jobpng  jebpng Joro  jebpng [enjoy  jobpng jebpng ieac  jebpng lenioy  jebpng jebpng sno  jebpng |enjoy  jebpng  jebpngieno  jebpng enjoy  jabpng  jebpngieao  jebpng ey
0% 0% % % o% %
yzoz %=a 20T AON 20z 3120 20z dos 20z By veoz It

nr - $20z Ainp.
1Z”Ad is[enjoy ‘s jebpng
1JsawoQ suuoqalia ]

SIMIPURHXT [EI0L
Renno ented 00004 1290L
wawdinb3 00Z02
suawanoidwwIvsAS 0010L
Repno 1eyd=D 00002
suopesado LE-ETHO 00029 IE0L
SUPRI2/SIBN 193eM 00529
PUnj3Y 08229
suopeoluRWWO29}e . ‘austidalaL 02229
Buidog pueSuuid 01229
13N 00229
suogduogns ' sand 06129
S1eMy0s 19duIoD 08329
poddns Buliiig 02128
seBlend yurE 09129 B0L
994 2014 SIDIAI1DS JUEYDION 29129
s394 901AI98 Mueg 19129
soBIeiO yuTH 09129
ssuadxg MoPyoRd 05129
fumpny ovize
1oqeT PEINOD 02129
uoneanps 01129 1101
BURSRN “UONUIALOD BIUAZUOD 21229
PaRILYLLZS
Uojeonp3 01129
Jeday 3 9IURUSIUE P 1914PA 00429
5994 si012110 06029
Budss>pioog 080z8
aueINs] 02079 1H0L
a3ueinsu| fedold 2£029
opueq '

2|7 - 92ueANSU| LLOZ9
PUTINSU| 0L0OZ9
1263 090Z8
92198 Bujiren '*Besod 05029
sayiddns 9210 0v0Z9
asuadxabupsal 02029
sayiddng Bugesado 02029
SARUAM 01029 1oL
1240 - SN 2029
2143913 - SAJIBN L10ZS
s201BN 0L0Z9
‘suopesado | €-871-HO 00029
se0InI9S [ULOSIa4 O “BTHO 00049 I¥I0L
dwon siHI0M 08019

ewaigey sskeidw 02018
sul eey sakoldw opoLe
saxe|joiked 02019
sasuadxz [joshed 0Z0L9
SIYAIRS [SULOSIA (£ -8T-HO 00018
soimypusdxg
1o1d 55010
anuarey oL
5934 Juswdojanag waishs 0094y
BWODU| JREM 02-87HO 0SS0¥ 1oL
5954 MOLORE 00ELY
$99492/A12S 00ZLY
199M 00L LY
WO 12TM 028 THO 05507
SJUSWISIAL| 00SOY [BI0L
awosuyisasRIu| 0505y
SUBUGSIAU] 00SOV
enuaney



SISeg PRIV - §-LIWO WY

%SBEL-  ITEOK'E09 § 000000085 $  LTEOM'SL § %000 BL'66Z'LZ § 8L66Z'LZ S 000 § %000 20'002'sy § 20002’k §* 000 $ %000 20'SZL'ES § ZO'SZL'SS & 000§ %000 Z0'0S2'sS § ZTO0ST'SS $- 000§ %860z  2zZBIg'ay  § 200052'6S $- OBISY'ZL $ %SE9L  88'60Z'sy § Z0'0SI'SS §  pLOVO'0L S

%000 00100002 $ 0000002 $ 000 $ %000  £9'939'k § £9'909'L & 000 § %000  [9'0%9'L $ /g'9s9'L & 000§ %000 19'998'L  § [9999'L & 000 & %000 19999t & [9999'L & 000 § %000  [9998'h  § 19988k & 000 S %000 19999t § 20099k & 000 s
%000 00000'0Z & 000000 § 000 $ %000  £9'999'h ¢ £9'989'h  $ 000 $ %000 19'989'k & 19'999'h § 000§ %0000  19'999'h § 49999'L § 000 § %000  19'999'h § 19999'L § 000 § %000  [9999'h § [9'993'L § 000 $ %000  [9'999'h & 19'9%8'  § 000 s
%000 000000z 00000'02 ooo %000  £9'999'L £9'999'L %000 29°999'L- 19'999'} %000 9999k~ 19'999't %000  [9999'}- £9999'L %000 29999k 19'999'k %000 29'989'}- £9'999'L

00 51'$9'SZ § SI'SE9’SZ § 000 & %000 SEESE’ty § SeReg’sh 1 000§ %000 STBS0ZS § STBSOZS § 000§ %000 STEESUS § SOEBEUS § 000§ %ETUT  SEYSVSY § STUSSUS & O8USVTL S %y JTEMSUP § SUCESUS S pHOROOL &

%SYYZ  VSUEL'8IL S O000L'LI0') $  6VZOM'6KZS %000 68'VLL'WE & 68PLLYB § 000 § %000 L0V S OSLL'YB § 000 $ %000  O'SLL'P8 § LO'SLLV8 $ 000 § %000  LOSLLY8 § LOSLLYB § 000 S %2vel  L9PLE'E9 § IOSL'VE § OvOSy'9L § %SeLp  Z9'MSEhy § LO'SIL'VE § 6eEsEor S

%Yp'S  Zv'eSL'ets $- 00ZIZ9M5 § 8YSELE § %000 £9720'sy § £9'220'8F $ 000§ %000 [9T20'8p & [9720'sk § 000 § %000  19720'8y § 192208 $ 000§ %000  [9ZZO'SY $ L9720 $ 000 § %000  [92Z0'8y S 197208y $ 000 S %ILIE  SOEELZE & 197208y § 19'62Z'SL §
szeeL's ooo 6C2eL'S 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 6228L'S ooo 6TZEL'S
%SS'S L2'G9T'YYS- 00222915 62'900'28 %000 £9°220'80~ £9220'sk %000 29220'8y 192208y %000 [97T20'8Y 192e0'sy %000 /92208y~ 19220'sy %000 L9220'8Y" L92e0'sy %EOVZ  PEGTE'LE: 2922081 £e'L60'0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%08EC  S9VEZ'WOL - 00'0918YZ $ PE'S/E'ER § %000 63'6.9'0Z & 686002 $ 000§ %000 10°089'0Z & 10'039'0Z § 000§ %000 100890z § 10'089'0Z S 000§ %000 1008902 & LO0BY0Z § 000 $ %IET  SLSE6'EL $ 100089'0Z § 989 S %OVSy  6CI6TL § 10088'0Z § 798886 §
%000 00000'SZ: 00000'52 000 %000 1£880'C 12§80 %000 £E €80T £E €80T %000 ££€80'C- £E'ER0T %000 €80T ££€807 %000  €EE€B0CT ££7€80' %000  €E€80'2" ELER0'T
%OLOy  €626L°L 00000 20208 %000 €999k £9'901 %000 Z9'99L- 1991 %000 L9991 19991 %000 999L: L9991 %000 999k 1999 %9LBY LGB 29991 18
%OLYS e OKET 00005'9 69655’ %000 £9'\S £9'lvs %000 L9k 198 %000 L9'kbe 19145 %000 L9MbG JET] %000 29'MbG 195 %S06L  £LGEL 19196 5905
sree 000 suee 000 000 000 000 coo 000
%EFEY  ST'SES'L: oo0o0's sLvie’t %000 00052 0005z %000 000ST 00052 %000 0008z 00052 %000 000SZ: 000sz %O09EL  0091LZ 00052 cove %S0T 1886k ovosz el
%G1 2ZTohe'l cooos’e 8LYSLT %000 £9'l6C £9'162 %000 L9'}62" 19162 %000 L9162 19162 %000 L9162 19162 %EESLL OLYY 19162 267968 %8996 196" L9182 00282
%09L02  2OVLY'L c000S'E zoviLe %000 00SEL 00'szh %000 00'GZL 00’5z %000 00'SZH o0'szt %000 00'SZL: 00zl %000 005zl 00'sZh %ZTLE  TOVEE ovszh w0657
%YBTS 690691 00005 1608} %000 €9'L6T €9'L62 %000 19'6C 19162 %000 L9'M6T 19162 %000 L9162 19'16T wrlvz  LZ1ee 19162 oroL %IS19 OLTL 19'162 15601
%OTVL  YTHIST  § O0000'0L  § SU'STY'L § %000 LS8 & LCEE8 000 § %000  ECEEB  § SEECB S 000 § %000 €888 & SEEEB  § 000 § %000 SCEE8 - €EEEB S 000 § %IG6L £2899  $ LEEEB S OLSSL  § %0089 089 & €CEE8 § £998s §
8595e'9 oo 95958'9 w0 000 000 000 oLg9L oLsoL 65zeE 652¢€
02690’ % 000 0z690't 000 000 000 000 000 vovET Y0PET
%000 0000001 0000001 000 %000 Le'EEE eeen %000  ecEee: ee'ees %000 esecer seeee %000 EEELE eeeen %000 €eeEs e %000 EEEEE seees
%000 00008 0000 ooo %000  lE8sEr Jrx %000  E£E'8GE ee85e %000  EeEsE sease %000 EE9SE- £€85¢ %000 €££95E o958 %000 EE8SE- eease
%021 05 Z0v'67 00°000'0§ 05268 %000 £9°99L b £999L'Y %000 29994y 19991y %000 19994 299917 %000 2999k~ L9994y %000 L9990l 29994’y %000 29991V 29994y
%000 00'000'GE- 00'000'se 000 %000 cooLET £9016Z %000 L90L6e 190167 %000 L9916 199167 %000 L0016 299167 %000 29916 199167 %000 29916 99162
UETIE  vYEL'E & 00008 § SS0SK'L § %000  LE'EEE & /€8S § 000§ %000  £E'T8 & 6£'88S  § 000 § %000  EEEC & €EEBS  § 00D § %000  EEEGE  § SCEMS  § 000 § %000  LEESE  §- €T S 000 S %000V 299LS  § £€€8L  § 00026 S
%P6108  00'SOE- 00009'L oosez't %000  lE'EEL 15881 %000  EEEEL seeeL %000  eeeek eeeet %000  £EECh: eeeek %000  ESEEL eeeel %Z0069  £9'98L se'sel 00026
UBLL b LAl 000007 9555l %000 €999l €9'901 %000 29991 19991 %000 29991 19991 %000 /999L- 1999} %000 29991 19991 %000 4999} L9991
%000 00'000'L 00000'L 000 %000 lE€8 g8 %000 EEES e eg %000  geew eees %000  £e€8 £ees %000  EEE8 see8 %000  eeee eeee
%6988 L9¥iG 00008'E €586 %000 00SeL 00’5zt %000 00'SZL: 00'szh %000 o0zl coszL %000 005zl ogszt %000  00'STh (=) %1908 8058 ooszt v8'sL6
%000 0006K'T 0008b'z oo %000 05402 05202 %000 0GL02 05202 %000 0810z 05202 %000 0510z 0502 %000 0520 05°202 %000 0520z 05°202
%OTO09  L6ELE'E 0000001 60920'9 %000 LEEES- s£€e8 %000 gcEes e eee %000 EceEes eceee %000 ecese seees %000  EEEES eeees %6S 0L 959 eeeen 58628
OT'VS  EUOEC'L & 000/Z'SL  § 9L $ %000 0922'h & 0STL'L  $ 000§ %000 08L& 052N $ 000§ %000 05zt & 05ZLLL S 000§ %000 05T $ 0STLZL  § 000§ %000 05T} & 05T $ 000 S %0T98  SeVLL & 05TV $ 11860 §
%ISTS 00988 00859's 002L0's %000 /8Y08 1avos %000 €308 908 %000 €808 €808 %000  £8%08" €808 %000  £8V08" €avoe %ZL16  EEBL £2v09 05982
%CE6r  ECOLBT 002L9's 19108 %000 €9'/95 €9 29% %000 19'29- 19290 %000 L9'L9b 19197 %000  L928p- Ly %000 2949 9090 %p999 0095k 19197 miLe
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%86'LL  0SZ0CH 00000'sL 0z26L'04 %000 00082~ 0008Z'L %000 00082t~ 00052} %000 000ST'k- 0o0sz't %000  000SZ'L 0008Z'L %95y 00E6LI 00052k 0048 %000  000ST'k 00°08Z'L
%LT0S  Z9'98H'T 00000's seEIST %000 £9SLy- €99y %000 L9'94p 1991 %000 L99Ly 1991y %000 2994 L9991y %000 29°9Lb 199 %role  66°8L 991y 89288
%60Vl 05'900°E" o000s'e ovesr %000  €9'162° €962 %000 19'L6C 19162 %000 916 L9162 %000 L9162 19162 %000 L9162 19162 %000 29°16Z 19°162
%06TL  00°€26'T 000008 0012y %000 000SZ- 00082 %000 0008 00052 %000 0008z 00062 %000 00052 00052 %000 00082 0005 %09€e 0099k ovose wve
%.T8  8C985T 00000 zrEw's %000 €99Lb £99Lp %000 L9°9kb 199 %000 991 1991 %000 2991 1991y %000 99k 99w %ZTBIL  68'SZE 29918 s5 2L
%OS'LL  ¥8'905'8  §- 000058 § 91'E68'6Z § %000 Le'802'  § L£'80Z'€  $ 000§ %000  ££'80Z't  § £'80Z't  § 000 $ %000  ££'B0Z'E ¢ EEBOZ'E  $ 000 § %000  ©€'BOZ'E ¢ £€8OZ'E  § 000 $ %90  bE9BL'E $ geB0z'E  § 60T $ %SyzL 00V88 ¢ S£'BX’S  § fepRET  §
%2828 bpECr 000052 950202 %000 L6802 e 802 %000  €£'80C £€'902 %000  ££802- €802 %000  £E80Z £€80C %201 v698L 8902 681z %095 ECEE €£'80C 00zt
%951 Op'LL0'8 00000'9E 09226'L %000 00'000°¢- 000008 %000 00000 00000 %000 001000'€" 000008 %000 00000 00000'e %000 00000 00000 %8By €L L9GBL 00°000'S SEVOCT
oo0 000 000 00 000 000 oo 000 00’0
oo 000 oo 00 000 000 000 000 000
%Yy'e9  EVELIYS § 00'898761 § ISBYL'SZLS %000 LezL0'oh & LETL00L S 000§ %0000 SETLO0L § ££7270'9h § 000 $ %000 ££7L0'9 & €E70'9L § 000§ %000  SEZTLO'9L § EETLOGL § 000§ %SK'BS GL'96Z  § ETL0'OL $ PLOLISL S %SKBE  BLI6Z & £TTLSL § SLSiLSL S
%IETE  Z6'969'L 0086.'e 801012 %000 059l osoLe %000 059le 0s'9lE %000 059Ler og9le %000  0S9LE ogsLe %000 0S9LE 05°'9LE %000 Og'oLe 05'9ke o
%9999 £eL68'p 00'169L 89°€64'6 %000  STHET'h sTYeL'L %000 STHEL'L- sTvee'y %000 STWLT'L- szvee't %000 STYTEL szyee'h %0000 V0O ezt 242243 %0000L  POO- sTyee’h levee't
%2r'99 002862 000092 co'spo's %000 leECe Leees %000 eeees ce'gen %000 £E'EES eeeee %000 €e'eES" seee9 %966 LT e'ee9 ov'e9 %EIE6  EET £e'Ees w0'1E9
%EL'SY  ShO0SH- 00¥26'ZH SsLIr'e %000 00°2£0'- 00£L0°L %000 002£0'b- 00°££0'k %000 00404 00'£L0'0 %000 0020 00220'% %LLZOL  89TT 00°2£0°% 89°660'L %L0Z0L 691Z 00'2£0'h 69°860't
%1899 b1990'Le 00s8'esL ST88L'20L %000 STIZBTL a4k %000 ST'1e8'TL sT'h2'ek %000 STIeaT sTieeeh %000 STlzeTh sTlea'zL %0000 000 seze'zh sTiz8Ty %0000+ 000 ST1ZRTH 521282k
ooo 000 coo 0o 000 oo 000 000 000
%BSCO  VEYEL'VBL & 0000805 § 9LS95ZZES %000 yLLYL'ES & pULVLES § 000§ %000  S9LKZ'LY & STy § 000 § %000  99°9LSZE & 99'9LLZE § 000 § %000  99UBLUZ $ 99USLUZ S 000 § %ZEbL 90TIEZ $ 99IGLLZ § O09BZ0%  § %ES'LLL 6SIOV'E S 99U6IsZ § STESTOE §
%89'C9  PEVEL'YBL §- 00'00SZ0S § 9L'893'2ZES %000 PLIPL'ES § YLIPL'ES § 000§ %000 99'MbZ'LY & S9'MZ'My § 000 § %000  99°9KLZE & 999LLIE § 000 § %4000  S9'LEL'ZZ $- 99I6LUZ $ 000 $ %IeYL 90TIV'EZ S 99°U6K'LZ § 09820 § %EOLLL 6T'ISL'E  § 99'L6lZ § STESSE §
ooo 000 oo 000 000 000 000 000 000 00
%9L'E9  LI'E8E'SiL §- 0000M'SLr $ 68'BLL00ES %000 YLWS'9S $ pLLYS'eS § 000§ 4000 99'Mpe'St § 99°Ly@'se $§ 000 $ %000  99'9HM'0E $- 99'BLLOE § 000 $ %000  99'LESVZ $- 89'16SHT § 000 § %8L'9l  90T9S'0Z $- 99°6S'VT § 09'820%  § %BLOLL 80ZS9T § S9I6S'HT § WLEHTUT §
%000 0000H'S 0000k'9 000 %000 /80§ 18906 %000  E£E'80G £8°808 %000 €680 ££805 %000  EE80G" €€805 %000  ££808" ££'808 %000  £€805" €2'805
%8699 86'10L'E 0000001 z0'868'9 %000  e€e8- Leeen %000  ecess eses %000 egees seees %000 £EELE- eeges %000 eeeee seeee %eLl8  £8L0L eeees 05LEL
%L8'€9  £L'l8L'ogl- 00'000'09% 18818'e6C %000 00'002'S5- 0000Z'sS %000 0000826~ 00'00€'28 %000 00GLL'8C 00522'8 %000  000SZ'€Z-  DOOST'ET WELLL  Op'LTT6L 00°052'€C 098207 %EOVLL  YTZIT'E 00082'sT rezis'sr
ooo 000 oo 000 co00 oo 000 o0 oo
%LO'0L  SLiSE'S S 00'002'lE § /G'8R'IZ $ %000 00:009'7 §: 0000087 ¢ 000§ %000 0000097 § 0000087 $ 000§ %000 00008 $ 000097 —$ 000§ %000 00°009Z $= 00009 000§ %000 00:0097$= 00:009'Z—$ 000 $-— %09'61}}5°608- $-00°008'T—$—15°'60L'E—§-
%E00L  EllSE's 00002'vE 188v8'1T %000 0010092 000097 %000 00009 000097 %000 00009 000097 %000 00009 000082 %000 000092 000092 %096LL LS 60S 00009'2 1560L'E
000 co0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
J9bpng _ jobpng 1940 Jo6png |enjoy _1obpng  jebpng 1or0  jabpng lenjoy  jebpng  jebpng sAo  jebpng |[emoy _ 1ebpng  1obpng 1oAo  jebpng lemoy  jebpng  jobpng 1sAc  jebpng Jenjoy _1ebpng jebpng ;A0 jebpng lemoy  jebpng  jebpngero  3ebpng |eny
0% 0% % % % 0% °%
IeloL szoz unp szoz fey 5202 1Ay SzToz e §20z 924 S20Z uer
§z0z 3u

T2d $ZAd - §202 b2
Jou3SI 183ep 9|



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detaiil
January 15 - February 11, 2025

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
02/03/2025 Expenditure MRCHNT PMNT PROC C -93.25
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT XXXXXXXX1135 693 93.25
02/05/2025 Expenditure WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES C -71.85
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYM / GATEWAY SERVICES 71.85
WEBPAYMENT
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
01/15/2025 Expenditure FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -134.04
SERVICE CHARGES DECEMBER 2024 134.04
01/28/2025 Bill Payment 4301 Blackrock Contracting Inc 5
(Check) 1,800.00
1,800.00
01/28/2025 Bill Payment 4302 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM C -51.13
(Check)
-51.13
01/28/2025 Bill Payment 4303 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY C -185.20
(Check)
-185.20
01/28/2025 Bill Payment 4304 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER R -975.84
(Check)
-975.84
01/28/2025 Bill Payment 4305 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC C -84.00
(Check)
-84.00
01/29/2025 Expenditure PACIFIC POWER R -
2,204.33
ROCKYMTN/PACIFIC POWER BILL XXXXX8191ACH PAY 2,204.33
01/30/2025 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax Payment R 37,57
OR Statewide Transit Taxes -37.57
01/30/2025 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax Payment R -232.09
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave -232.09
01/30/2025 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax Payment R -139.46
OR Employment Taxes -139.46
02/05/2025 Bill Payment 4306 Cherrie Stonerock -81.26
(Check)
-81.26
02/05/2025 Bill Payment 4307 Correct Equipment, Inc -
(Check) 5,132.29
5,132.29
02/05/2025 Bill Payment 4308 REVEAL AGGOUNTING SOLUTIONS -879.89
(Check)
-879.89
173

Tuesday, February 11, 2025 12:02 PM GMT-08:00




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
January 15 - February 11, 2025

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
02/05/2025 Bill Payment 4309 MASTERCARD (FIB) #1292 -56.00
(Check)
-56.00
02/05/2025 Bill Payment 4310 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -
(Check) 1,992.46
1,992.46
02/05/2025 Bill Payment 4311 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA -179.99
(Check)
-179.99
02/05/2025 Bill Payment 4312 TDS -167.59
(Check)
-167.59
02/05/2025 Bill Payment 4313 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE -631.00
(Check) SERVICES
-631.00
02/05/2025 Bill Payment 4314 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE -70.40
(Check) INC
-70.40
02/05/2025 Bill Payment 4315 AMERICAN WATER WORKS -276.00
(Check)
-276.00
02/06/2025 Payroll Check 4323 Jennifer A. Komiskey Pay Period: 02/01/2025-02/28/2025 -
' 3,251.17
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 4,359.83
Employer Taxes 374.50
Employer Retirement Contribution 435.98
Employer Health Ins. Contribution 631.00
Edward Jones SEP 130.80
Health Insurance 0.00
Dental Insurance 0.00
Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 435.98
Health Insurance - Company Contribution 574.00
Dental Insurance - Company Contribution 57.00
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 26.16
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 4.23
OR Employment Taxes 42.70
OR Income Tax 274.60
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 1,004.67
02/06/2025 Payroll Check 4322 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 02/01/2025-02/28/2025 -
6,171.33
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 8,461.42
Employer Taxes 125.19
Employer Retirement Contribution 788.23
Edward Jones SEP 236.47
Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 78823
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 50.77
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 8.z22
OR Employment Taxes 79.62
OR Income Tax 569.36
273

Tuesday, February 11, 2028 12:02 PM GMT-08:00




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

January 15 - February 11, 2025

Check Detail

DATE TRANSACTION ~ NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 2,070.84
02/06/2025 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax Payment C -
4,131.16
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -
3,075.51
OR Income Tax -843.96
OR Employment Taxes -122.31
OR Statewide Transit Taxes -12.45
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave -76.93
02/11/2025 Check 4316 EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $788.23 - Employer Contribution, $236.47 Employee ®
Contribution 1,024.70
Employer portion -788.23
Employee portion -236.47
02/11/2025 Check 4317 EDWARD JONES FBO: Jennifer Komiskey $435.98- Employer Contribution, $130.8! -566.78
Employee Contribution
Employer portion -435.98
Employee portion -130.80
02/11/2025 Bill Payment 4318 OAWU -336.37
(Check)
-336.37
02/11/2025 Bill Payment 4319 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP -57.00
(Check) PC
-57.00
02/11/2025 Bill Payment 4320 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -34.00
(Check)
-34.00
02/11/2025 Bill Payment 4321 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -21.39
(Check)
-21.39
33

Tuesday, February 11, 2025 12:02 PM GMT-08:00




TERREBONNE
DoMEsTIC

| | WATER
DisTRICT

SDAO Training Review

The following is a list of items or procedures that were gathered by Eric Fisher while
attending a SDAO training on Board Member Relations, Expectations and Ethics. The bg
agreed that it would outline these objectives and move forward with them in the coming y

1.

o

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

Any vote by the board needs at least a quorum of the board to pass. In the case
member board like ours that number is three or more.

ard
ear.

of a five

The board can delegate policy to the District Manager but can not delegate any actions

an ordinances or resolutions.

The board can authorize the District Manager to spend district funds. We need to
policy to reflect the deadlines we would like to set down.

We need to review and update our policy for FOIA requests and update them.
We need to review and update our policy on travel and expenses.

We need to review and update our policy on board compensation taking into accq
that this number can not be more than $50 per meeting day. Consider allowing m
than one day per month.

Consider producing a “State of the Company” letter each year, Could be sent to
customers along with a Budget Message.

Would like to see a more comprehensive and documented review of District Man
performance and goals. Do yearly at budget time.

Need to better move from regular meetings to executive meetings and back agaim.
.Need to set up a policy and authorization to allow the District manager to act as

agent.

Any and all paperwork present at any meetings by anyone must be added to the
of that meeting. This would include any information provided by the public.
Address the need to save any notes taken by any board member during any mee
the board.

Any time an ordinance or resolution is passed two copies should be taken to the
clerk's office. Both copies should be notarized and one is to be retained by the cl
one by the District. We may need to back check every ordinance we have and ge
done.

Need a policy to allow District manager to accept emergency fund for the District
Would like to set/review our mission statement and vision.

have a

punt
ore

ager

|
istricts

ecords
ing of
ounty

rk and
t this




TERREBONNE
; Domesric
‘/ WATER

DisTRICT

District Managers Update

February 11th, 2025

e We have finally received our replacement production meter to replace
the current meter that has a dead battery and does not work. The
meter was ordered back in June but just arrived. That will be installed
as soon as a few more parts needed to do the replacement come in.

e Our 2020 audit is finally complete! Now that now allows the new
auditor to really get moving on to the next four audits. | have no
completion date, but it sounds like they may have it done fairly|quick.
| should no more soon and will keep everyone updated. If we can get
them done we will be all caught up and have that behind us!

District Account Holdings
First Interstate Bank
$34,451.15

LGIP 4845, Debt Service
$107,547.64

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund
$579,249.84

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund
$75,032.34 |

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund
$14,789.56

Total All Accounts

$811,070.53




